
  Mt. Vernon-Lisbon Police Department 

 
 

 
                    380 Old Lincoln Highway   319-895-6141 (office) 
                    Mount Vernon, Iowa 52314   319-895-6617 (fax) 

Douglas J. Shannon 
Chief of Police 

MARCH 2025 
POLICE REPORT 

 
Vehicle Collisions 
There was a total of 9 reported collisions during the month.  There were 6 collisions in Mount 
Vernon. Collision 1 occurred on the 700 block of Meadow Lane Ct when unit 1 struck unit 2, 
which was legally parked. Damage was estimated at $2,000 and no injuries were reported. 
Collision 2 occurred on highway 30 when unit 1 struck a deer. Damage was estimated at $1,600 
and no injuries were reported. Collision 3 occurred on the 100 block of 3rd St SE when unit 1 
failed to stop and struck unit 2. Damage was estimated at $13,000 and no injuries were reported. 
Collision 4 occurred on the 100 blk of E. 1st St when unit 1 was backing out of a parking spot 
and struck unit 2, which was legally parked. Damage was estimated at $3,000 and no injuries 
were reported. Collision 5 occurred on the 700 block of 8th St NW when unit 1 was backing out 
of a driveway and struck unit 2, which was legally parked. Damage was estimated at $6,000 and 
no injuries. Collision 6 occurred on the 300 block of business 30 when unit 1 was backing out of 
a parking spot and struck unit 2. Damage was estimated at $4,000 and no injuries were reported. 
 
There were 3 collisions in Lisbon. Collision 1 occurred on the 300 block of business 30 when 
unit 1 was backing out of a parking spot and struck unit 2, which was legally parked. Damage 
was estimated at $3,000 and no injuries were reported. Collision 2 occurred on the 900 block of 
Martha St. when unit 1 was backing out of a driveway and struck unit 2, which was legally 
parked. Damage was estimated at $3,600 and no injuries were reported. Collision 3 occurred on 
the 100 block of N. Washington St. when unit 1 turned right and lost control. Injuries were 
reported and damage was estimated at $3,000. 
 
 
Incidents/Arrest 
There were 35 reported incidents during the month.  In Mount Vernon, there were 26 
reports which included: property damage, animal control (x2), administering harmful 
substance, sexual exploitation, criminal mischief (x2), domestic disturbance (x2), 
possession of controlled substances, possession of tobacco under 21, intent to deliver, 
harassment, hit and run (x2), operating while intoxicated, driving while suspended (x3), 
juvenile issue, medical, welfare check (x2), violation of no contact order, theft, driving while 
barred, driver open container, and warrant (x3). 
 
In Lisbon, there were 9 reports which included: disturbance, hit and run (x2), operating 
while intoxicated, possession of controlled substance, person under 21 using vapor 
product, medical (x2), warrant (x2), and welfare check. 
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During the month, officers had 7 arrests.  In Mount Vernon there were 5, including: warrant (x2), 
criminal mischief, possession of a controlled substance, and OWI. 
 
In Lisbon there were 2 which included operating while intoxicated and warrant. 
 
 
Community Service/Training/Misc.: 

• Officer Gehrke demonstrated Fatal Vision Goggles at Lisbon High School 
• Sergeant Daubs assisted with training at the ILEA 
• Officer Gutierrez completed Seated-Battery Transition Training 
• Lisbon time (administration, call for service, patrol): 342 hours 

 Mar Feb Jan Dec Nov Oct 
Administrative 58 23 58 61 92 70 
Call for 
service 20 14 19 24 15 17 
Patrol 264 240 262 229 235 220 

 342 276 338 314 342 307 
 
 

 
GTSB:  
During March, officers worked 8 hours of STEP which resulted in: 3 speed warnings, 2 
other traffic violation citations and 2 other traffic violation warnings. 
 
     
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Chief of Police 
 


